VILLAGE OF TWIN LAKES

105 East Main Street P O Box 1024 Twin Lakes, Wisconsin 53181
Phone (262) 877-2858 Fax (262) 877-4019

SPECIAL VILLAGE BOARD MEETING
Monday, May S, 2025- Following the Committee of the Whole
Village Hall, 105 E. Main Street, Twin Lakes, WI
AGENDA
1. CALL TO ORDER
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
3. ROLL CALL: Trustees Andres, Baxa, Fitzgerald, Karow, Kaskin, Perl, President Skinner

4, PUBLIC COMMENTS AND QUESTIONS: The Village Board will receive comments on agenda
items only.

5. Discussion and possible action regarding upgrading the Fire Department’s brush truck (Grass Rig
6577), including the replacement of the 1993 pump system.

6. ADJOURN

***MATTERS MAY BE TAKEN IN ORDER OTHER THAN LISTED

**% Requests firom persons with disabilities, who need assistance to participate in this meeting or hearing, should be made to the
Clerk Treasurer’s office in advance so the appropriate accommodations can be made.
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| From: Twin Lakes Fire Chief <chief@twinlakesfire.com> = 5
Sent: Tuesday, March 25, 2025 12:35 PM
To: Laura Jager <villageadmin@twinlakeswi.gov>
Subject: High Pressure System for 6577

Laura,

Attached are the two quotes for us to upgrade our Grass Rig 6577 with a new pump and some internal
upgrades. The current pump on this vehicle is a 1993, has had several failures and we have had difficulty
getting parts to repair it. To replace a similar pump style is around $11,000. We want to upgrade the system to
better prepare the situation we have with two full-time personnel in the station and the fact they can respond
more rapidly to a fire with in the Village limits. I can do a presentation for the board if needed. This system fits
what we are looking for with only 2 personnel showing up to a house fire quicker than an engine or our ladder
truck. This system allows a more maneuverable hose line to apply high pressure droplets of water onto a fire
from a safe distance.

We also want to add some items to this vehicle to help at emergency scenes to be able to communicate better
and make an emergency scene operate as smooth as possible. We learned at the recent drowning that our radios
around the lake don't work as well if on the portable radios, but if we use mobile radios we can communicate
with dispatch, in coming units, and even units on scene more efficiently and safely.

I have money in the budget to purchase most of the radio equipment, but not to outfit the vehicle correctly. We
also need to place an internal charging unit on this rig to help with the new pump and new equipment.
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SAE Group

Estimate

4012 Main St. Office: 855-SAE-CUST - e
McHenry, IL 60050 723-2878 Date Estimate #
Fax: 855-230-1214 - —
3/10/2025 6152
Name / Address
Twin Lakes Fire Department
Rep Account # Project
Item Description Qty Rate Total

Flashlight LABOR- Flashlight Charger (each) 1 62.50 62.50
Flashlight LABOR- portable Radio Charger (each) 1 62.50 62.50
CHARGEGRD ChargeGuard auto shut-off timer automatically turns mobile 1 120.00 120.00T

equipment on when you start the engine. When you turn the engine

off, the equipment stays on for an adjustable period of time, then is

automatically disabled.
Chargeguard LABOR- Chargeguard/MZL26 1 62.50 62.50
Standard Siren LABOR- Siren Controller (Standard) | 375.00 375.00
Siren LABOR- Remote Nodes/Expansion Modules (each) 1 125.00 125.00
Shop Supplies Wire, Connector, Tape, Fittings, Hardware, Etc. 1 200.00 200.00T
Shipping Due to rising shipping costs, Shipping will be recalculated at 1 150.00 150.00T

pp pp

completion of project and additional charges may be incurred
Upon payment in full, SAE Customs Inc. (“SAE”) provides a limited warranty (the “Limited Warranty”) covering SAE’s workmanship for
as long as the customer owns the vehicle and no tampering with the parts, materials and/or equipment installed by SAE (“Products”) is S bt t I
evident. This Limited Warranty covers SAE’s labor only, and does not cover the Products. Customer’s sole recourse for warranty claims ubtota $ 5,050.04
related to the Products is with the manufacturer of the Products. EXCEPT AS SET FORTH HEREIN, SAE MAKES NO WARRANTIES,
EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMTED TO, IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MECHANTABILITY AND
FITNESS FOR PARTICULAR PURPOSE, AND BUYER ACKNOWLEDGES THAT NO REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES, 0
PROMISES OR STATEMENTS HAVE BEEN MADE BY SAE WITH RESPECT TO THE SERVICES AND/OR PRODUCTS Sa'es TaX (0.0 A)) $O 00
PROVIDED BY SAE, OR ANY PART OR PORTION THEREOF, FOR ANY PURPOSE, NOR ANY WARRANTY WHICH EXTENDS ’
BEYOND THE LIMITED WARRANTY.
LIMITATION OF LIABILITY: To the maximum extent permitted b licable law, in no event and under no legal theory shall SAE
other person who has been involved inelll:c prodL:n:‘Ii:n or delivery oflizigrl:;cs d::‘cnqxlcli hc:cin be Ii:ll)lc l:)“cuskg)mcr or ansy other pcros::ny TOta I $5 ,05004

for any general, direct, indirect, special, incidental, consequential, cover or other damages ol any character arising out of the use of; or

inability to use, the vehicle and/or Products, including but not limited to, personal injury, failure of the finished vehicle to operate with any
other aftermarket products, business interruption, or any and all other d or losses of wh nature, even if Contractor has been
informed of the possibility of such d.

SAE reserves the right to: (i) cancel this order at any time; (ii) take pictures of the vehicle through all stages of the build; and (iii) place one
or more decals on the vehicle and/or consoles. The price herein is subject to change with addition of parts, materials and/or equipment not
specified above. Cancellation of the order by the customer after signing this estimate will require payment to SAE for all ordered materials
and equipment and the customer shall not be entitled to delivery of said items. The customer, by signing here acknowledges and agrees to all

of the terms set forth herein, accepts the quoted price and authorizes SAE to provide the quoted labor and Products for the vehicle.
Payments made after the due date (as stated above) shall accrue interest at 1.5% per month. In the event of' any action (o enforce the terms
herein, customer agrees to pay upon demand all of SAE costs and expenses, including attorneys’ fees and court costs.
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SAE Group

4012 Main St. Office: 855-SAE-CUST
McHenry, IL 60050 723-2878
Fax: 855-230-1214
Name / Address

Twin Lakes Fire Department

Rep Account # Project
Item Description Qty Rate Total

JD-425-3816 Magnetic Microphone System - Single Pack 3 37.70 113.10T
Console install LABOR- Console W/ Armrest, cupholder 1 375.00 375.00
Strip REMOVE FACTORY SEAT 1 125.00 125.00
COM-CA25 C mount no connector RG58A/U 25' 2 41.72 83.44T
Antenna LABOR- Antenna (each) 2 125.00 250.00
CUSTOMER SUPPLY Item Purchased by Customer 1 0.00 0.00T

3-Radio's

All VHF
Radio LABOR- Radio (one or Two Piece) 3 125.00 375.00
KE-091-55-20-120T 120vac 20amps Super Trailer Eject is a special version of the 1 478.30 478.30T

standard Super Auto Eject, automatic shoreline disconnect,

designed specifically for installations that do not have a "Start

Signal" available to initiate ejection of the shoreline.
EL-MCB-80SM Circuit Breaker 2 47.96 95.92T
Auto Eject LABOR- Auto Eject 1 375.00 375.00
Breaker LABOR- Master Cutoff (ALL Civilian and Pickups) 2 125.00 250.00
Fuseblock LABOR- Fuse Block (X2) Ground Stud (X2) wiring Harness 1 250.00 250.00

Upon payment in full, SAE Customs Inc. (“SAE”) provides a limited warranty (the “Limited Warranty”) covering SAE’s workmanship for
as long as the customer owns the vehicle and no tampering with the parts, materials and/or equipment installed by SAE (“Products”) is
cvident. This Limited Warranty covers SAE’s labor only, and does not cover the Products. Customer’s sole recourse for warranty claims
related to the Products is with the manufacturer of the Products. EXCEPT AS SET FORTH HEREIN, SAE MAKES NO WARRANTIES,
EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMTED TO, IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MECHANTABILITY AND
FITNESS FOR PARTICULAR PURPOSE, AND BUYER ACKNOWLEDGES THAT NO REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES,
PROMISES OR STATEMENTS HAVE BEEN MADE BY SAE WITH RESPECT TO THE SERVICES AND/OR PRODUCTS
PROVIDED BY SAE, OR ANY PART OR PORTION THEREOF, FOR ANY PURPOSE, NOR ANY WARRANTY WHICH EXTENDS
BEYOND THE LIMITED WARRANTY.

Subtotal

Sales Tax (0.0%)

LIMITATION OF LIABILITY: To the exlent permitted by applicable law, in no event and under no legal theory shall SAE or any
other person who has been involved in the production or delivery of the services described herein be liable to customer or any other person
for any general, direct, indirect, special, incidental, consequential, cover or other damages of any character arising out of the use of, or
inability to use, the vehicle and/or Products, including but not limited to, personal injury, failure of the finished vehicle to operate with any
other aftermarket products, business interruption, or any and all other d: or losses of what nature, even if Contractor has been
informed of the possibility of such d

Total

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
Payments made after the due date (as stated above) shall accrue interest at 1.5% per month. In the event of any action to enforce the terms
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

Description

Chevy 2500

** Need to verify Console will work with Vehicle **

Install Radio's - 3
Install Controller
Install Sirenbox
Install Auto Eject
Install Portable
Install Flashlight

PRICING DISCLOSURE NOTICE: ALL PRICING LISTED BELOW IS ONLY VALID 0.00
FOR 30 CALENDAR DAYS. THE ONLY WAY TO SECURE
THE PRICING BELOW IS TO ISSUE A PURCHASE ORDER

(PO) WITH THE 30 CALENDAR DAYS OTHERWISE
CUSTOMER WILL BE SUBJECT TO PRICE INCREASES.

SUBJECT TO PRICE INCREASES REGARDLESS OF PO
ISSUANCE.

HAV-C-VSW-2600-SILV 12.5" Wide Flat 26" Vehicle-Specific Console For 2019-2023
Chevrolet Silverado And GMC Sierra

HAV-C-APW-1390 13" Accessory Pocket, 9.” Deep For 3.3"W Section Of Wide
Consoles

FACE PLATES TBD
HAV-C-CUP2-1004 Self-Adjusting Double Cup Holder (Fixed Mount)

** All work to be done needs to be verified for correct Pricing **

Reccomend scheduling visit ( either here or we will come there )

CHANGE ORDERS AND SHIPPING & HANDLING ARE STILL

Estimate

=

l Date " Estimate # l

l 3/10/2025 ” 6152 lj

—

894.91 8

—

82.32

65.98

0.00T

94.91T

82.32T

1
HAV-C-ARM-102 Side mount armrest-CON,ACSY,ARM,EM,SPD,H-ADIJT,SDMT, 1 78.57 78.57T

Upon payment in full, SAE Customs Inc. (“SAE”) provides a limited warranty (the “Limited Warranty”) covering SAE’s workmanship for
as long as the customer owns the vehicle and no tampering with the parts, materials and/or equipment installed by SAE (“Products”) is
evident. This Limited Warranty covers SAE’s labor only, and does not cover the Products. Customer’s sole recourse for warranty claims
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

LIMITATION OF LIABILITY: To the maximum extent permitted by applicable law, in no event and under no legal theory shall SAE or any
other person who has been involved in the production or delivery of the services described herein be liable to customer or any other person
for any general, direct, indirect, special, incidental, consequential, cover or other damages ol any character arising out of the use of, or
inability to use, the vehicle and/or Products, including but not limited to, personal injury, failure of the finished vehicle to operate with any
other aftermarket products, business interruption, or any and all other damages or losses of whatever nature, even if Contractor has been

Total

e S S P TP

informed of the possibility of such d

SAE reserves the right to: (i) cancel this order at any time; (i) take pictures of the vehicle through all stages of the build; and (iii) place one
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
Payments made after the due date (as stated above) shall accrue interest at 1.5% per month. In the event of any action (o enforce the terms
herein, customer agrees to pay upon demand all of SAE costs and expenses, including attorneys’ fees and court costs.
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Order No: 231265
J Order Date: 3/13/2025
WM Due Date: 3/13/2025
iR 8 SAFET W Salesperson: Shane Conant
Jefferson Fire and Safety, Inc. . Customer ID: 07389
7620 Donna Drive
Middleton, WI, 53562
Phone: 608-836-0068
Web: www.jeffersonfire.com
BILL TO: SHIP TO:
Twin Lakes Fire Department and Rescue Squad Twin Lakes Fire Department and Rescue Squad
236 East Main Street 236 East Main Street
Twin Lakes WI 53181 Twin Lakes WI 53181

CUSTOMER P.O. NO. TERMS CONTACT

FOB POINT SHIPPING TERMS SHIP VIA
UPS
ITEM DESCRIPTION QTy. UNIT PRICE EXT PRICE
CET Fire Pumps Mfg per Quote 30970 22,445.00 22,445.00

Signature Date

Where applicable, freight will be added to the invoice. All returns must be received within 30 days of delivery and may be subject to a
25% restocking fee. Custom orders cannot be returned. Visit our website for complete details: www.jeffersonfire.com

*** Credit card payments will incur a 3% processing fee ***

NOTE: TURBO STREAM W/HONDA Turbo stream ultra high pressure foam system w/ Honda engine Sales Total: 22,445.00
250 GALLONS 250 gallons water tank Freight: 0.00
10GF 10 gallon drop in foam cell
EHR ULTRA HIGH PRES Electric hose reel for ultra high pressure 3/8" x 100' Tax Total: 0.00
High pressure hose High pressure hose 3/8" x 100" Total (USD): 22,445.00
UHP nozzle Ultra high pressure nozzle
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